FEB 211986

MEMORANDUM FOR: Tolbert Young, Project Manager

THRU: Al Chaffee, Chief
Division of Reactor Safety and Projects

FROM: Tom DiGaloma
Division of Resource Management and Administration

SUBJECT: APPROVAL,/DISAPPROVAL OF DOE PROPOSAL

Enclosed is a copy of the DOE proposal (Form 189) for FIN A0760 - "Team
Inspection for Operational Readiness - PV Unit 3". Please review the proposal
and check the appropriate status and returu it to me. Please give reason(s)
for disapproval.

___Approved

___ _Disapproved

Reason(s):
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Division of Resource Management and
Administration

Enclosure:
As stated
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